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MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Direct@
DATE: April 4,2018
RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for March 2018

(2) Regulatory Programs Report (Rick Weber)

(3) Project (Devan F. Korn) Dane Morton
P2017-0211 Lake Luzerne/Warren County
Low Intensity Land Use Area

A new treetop adventure course tourist attraction consisting of 36 platforms and 44
obstacle features suspended from mature trees within the existing forest. The
course includes one platform installed at a height of approximately 63 feet and an
approximately 300-foot long zip-line. A new gravel parking lot and restroom
building with an attached open-sided picnic pavition will be constructed on the
project site to serve the new tourist attraction and existing commercial use.

. For Action: Approve with Conditions

(4)  Shoreline Stabilization Guidance (Shaun LaLonde)

(5) Old Business
(6) New Business
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Committee Members
Dan Wilt, Chair

John Emnst

Barbara Rice

Art Lussi

Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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